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Donald Stone Technology 
Attn: Mr. Donald Stone 
871 NE Dixie Highway, Suite 8 
Jensen Beach, FL 34957 

Re: Mark Sapperstein 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

At the request of William Gruhn, I am responding to your correspondence dated 
September 25,2011. On July 21, 2011, we wrote to you to mediate a complaint that we received 
from a Maryland consumer, Mark Sapperstein. Based on the information contained in that 
complaint, it appears as if you have attempted to negotiate payments from Mr. Sapperstein 
equaling tens ofthousands to millions of dollars in return for your agreement to cease publishing 
accusations about Mr. Sapperstein that do not appear to be supported by fact (for example, that 
Mr. Sapperstein is the head of a crime syndicate): 

The purpose of our letter was to mediate Mr. Sapperstein's complaint pursuant to our 
statutory authority under the Maryland Consumer Protection Act, Md. Code Ann., Com. Law §§ 
13-101 through 13-501. Our letter did not initiate any legal proceeding against you. However, if 
we are to take any legal action against you in this matter, such an action would be filed in 
Maryland because part of the complained of conduct occurred in Maryland and such an action 
would be taken to enforce a Maryland statute. 

Finally, neither I nor Mr. Ziperman are licensed to practice law in Florida. I trust this 
addresses the concerns that you raised in your letter. Please advise lIle whether you are interested 
in mediation of Mr. Sapperstein's complaint. ' 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

/'...--'-'" 

& )J/rt 
Karen S. Str.aughn 
Assistant Attorney General -


cc(w/encl.): Mark Sapperstein
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The latest threat from the MD. AG. Office.
Straughn admits that she and Ziperman are not licensed to practice law in the State of Florida
You will also notice she is quickly backing away from her initial threat to charge me with extortion if I didn't capitulate to her & Ziperman's demand on behalf of Mark Sapperstein.
Now she is masquerading as a mediator for Organized Crime Boss, Mark Sapperstein 
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She is claiming MD. has jurisdiction in this case which is total B.S. "Extortion Under Color of Law" consummated is Florida Jurisdiction based on her original extortion  threat on behalf Mob Boss Mark Sapperstein

Don
Highlight

Don
Highlight

Don
Text Box
The MD. Attorney General's Ofc. has a long pattern & history of protecting, promoting & facilitating the Mark & Gilbert Sapperstein Organized Crime Syndicate into one of the most powerful organized crime syndicates in the USA.




